Attachment C
Historic Preservation Results

From: Bridget J Collins

To: Victoria C Murrillo

Cc: Kevin Weight; Michelle Dodds

Subject: FW: Request HPC -Z-54-20-6 12/21 meeting results
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:13:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Vikki,

Just in case you were needing the details of the motion, second and individual votes re Z-54-20-6,
please see info below:

Z2-54-20-6
Commissioner DeUriarte made a motion to approve the request to establish HP overlay zoning

for the Avery House located at 4203 North 44t street.
Vice Chair Rayle seconded the motion.

The Commission voted, as follows:
Chair Klocke - Yes

Vice Chair Rayle - Yes
Commissioner Amato — Yes
Commissioner DeUriarte — Yes
Commissioner Garcia — Yes
Commissioner Noble — Yes
Commissioner Rampy — Yes
Commissioner Scheel - Yes
Commissioner Wilenchik — Yes

Approved 9-0.

Thank you,
Bridget

From: Michelle Dodds <michelle.dodds@phoenix.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 5:58 PM

To: Victoria C Murrillo <victoria.cipolla-murillo@phoenix.gov>; Kevin Weight
<kevin.weight@phoenix.gov>; Bridget J Collins <bridget.j.collins@phoenix.gov>
Subject: RE: Request HPC -Z-54-20-6 12/21 meeting results

Approved 9-0
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